
From: Gary S Gevisser 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 11:13 AM PT 
To: Chris- fk@classactionlaw.com 
Cc: rest; Rainwaters; Marcia "Hitler's Gold" Kramer - Political / Investigative 
Correspondent And Host - WCBS-TV ; Office of the Israeli Defense Department 
Attache - Israeli Embassy Washington DC.; President@whitehouse.gov 
Subject: JEFFREY WORKING ON ESCAPE PLAN-response to israeli military 
intelligence report, "saudi... says foils oil attack"-rich-could you assist. 
 
Chris, 
 
I appreciate also you letting me know when we spoke earlier that Jeffrey is out of 
the country and will only be back on December 4th; but for the life of me, I cannot 
understand why you would think it reasonable for you, personally, to have no 
interest whatsoever, in anything I have to say, even if it is only me connecting the 
dots, between the US controlled House of Saud now beginning to draw the 
connecting dots between my broadcast of the ingenious Israeli Military Intelligence 
report that was vetted by both the Mossad as well as the very deep underground 
Jewish Underground who help keep honest the Mossad, the least DeBeers infiltrated 
of all the world’s known intelligence institutes, and the House of Saud foiling their 
own attack on the oil fields in their own backyard. 
 
Not to mention the US-DeBeers-House of Saud set the price of crude oil at always 
less than a price-fixed DeBeers diamond drilling bit which gives DeBeers-US-House 
of Saud complete and total control of the world’s drilling industry as they have from 
the very moment the meeting on February 14th, 1945, between DeBeers controlled 
President Roosevelt and Ibn Saud on board the USS Quincy, ended. 
 
Moreover, that you would get so angry with yourself as I simply suggested you do a 
self-examination and raise your voice to me, someone who was not only an 
honored guest at your boss’ wedding at a time when I assume you were nothing 
more than an embryo in your mother’s womb, but I have done over the years a 
rather stellar job of coaching Jeffrey how to respond to fast balls thrown at or near 
head. 

 

Me and Marie Dion Gevisser at Jeffrey and Marcy “Campbell Soup” Campbell’s wedding. 



 
You would know if you knew the first thing about how to do your job that Mr. Krinsk 
is a very skilled, experienced and gold rich Shareholder Class Action Litigator, now 
more involved in Anti-Trust litigation where he and his partner, US Attorney Howard 
Finkelstein “ride the coattails” of the United States Justice Department not in the 
least bit interested in shutting down the DeBeers-Anglo American Cartel for that 
would mean in the next instant world peace which is war for those who profit 
handsomely from wars, a more euphemistic word than the more accurate genocide. 
 
You wouldn’t need to be either a psychiatrist or psychologist to observe that weak, 
negative attention seeking individuals are so very attracted to weak, negative 
attention seeking individuals who in turn are interested in those weak, negative 
attention seeking individuals who have this rather annoying habit of while easily 
impressed, easily distracted, most of all looking for a “quick fix-sex” to make 
themselves feel good, assume those of us “strong willed” are both potted plants 
and stupid to boot. 
 
Independent thinking Jewish people, the few that there are, can be quite annoying 
when forcing co-opted-corrupted people such as yourself so far down the DAAC 
pyramid it isn’t even funny, to follow very closely the “money trail” and where it 
ends is where you will now increasingly find the deafening silent, wouldn’t you 
agree? 
 
Gary 
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From: Gary S Gevisser 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 9:55 AM 
To: fk@classactionlaw.com 
Subject: RESPONSE TO ISRAELI MILITARY INTELLIGENCE REPORT, "SAUDI... SAYS FOILS 
OIL ATTACK"-rich-could you assist. 
 

 

 

From: Gary S Gevisser 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 9:51 AM 
To: sbaird@ucsd.edu 
Cc: rest; JRK@class-action-law.com; Rainwaters; Office of the Israeli Defense 
Department Attache - Israeli Embassy Washington DC.; Mossad; Embassy of 
Pakistan - Interests Section of the Islamic Republic of Iran; United States Justice 
Department 
Subject: RESPONSE TO ISRAELI MILITARY INTELLIGENCE REPORT, "SAUDI... 
SAYS FOILS OIL ATTACK"-rich-could you assist. 
 
It will take up to 72 hours to remove you from my email list without, however, 
adding you to the “$ hit List” since it is obvious you were only trying to get 



something for free out of Ed, not me; but feel free in the meantime to simply send 
my emails to your trash box after possibly forwarding them to your entire email list. 
 
Could u tell me what u do for a living or would u prefer I ask Ed who I don’t believe 
intended to harass me when including my email address with yours in his broadcast 
yesterday. 
 
Could u also tell me why u think Mr. Roop thought highly enough of my insight and 
analysis of the important events of the day, no different to the most senior 
members of Israeli Military Intelligence as well as the Mossad, made up of the 
smartest Jewish people in the world, and u remember that us Jewish people, for 
good reason, get more than our “fair share” of Nobel Prizes from yet another highly 
anti-Semitic organization, that Mr. Roop would provide me with two email 
addresses so that when he is on the road he wouldn’t be “out of touch”? 
 
Side note to Mr. Jeffrey R. Krinsk Esq: Jeff, you may recall I have a 12 noon lunch 
reservation at Rainwaters today. Let me know if you can make it.  Note how our 
House of Saud oil tyrants are addressing my broadcast of the not so top secret 
ingenious Israeli Military Intelligence report; the same people responsible for 
publicizing the response to Israeli Military Intelligence report now communicating 
via the media. 
 
http://www.reuters.com/article/worldNews/idUSL287408920071128?feedType=RS
S&feedName=worldNews&rpc=22&sp=true 
 
 

Saudi holds 200 militants, says foils oil attack 

 

Wed Nov 28, 2007 11:26am EST 

 

By Andrew Hammond 

 

RIYADH (Reuters) - Saudi Arabia said on Wednesday it had arrested 208 people for involvement 

in several cells that planned an "imminent attack" on an oil installation, and attacks on clerics and 

security forces… 
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From: Carol Baird [mailto:sbaird@ucsd.edu]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 8:43 AM 
To: Gary S Gevisser 
Subject: Re: RICH-Could you assist. 
 

We have no idea how we got on your list other than we know Ed Bertolas as a 

neighbor who sent us stuff before.  Please take us off any lists you may 

have.Thank  you. 

 

-----Original Message----- 



From: Gary S Gevisser [mailto:gevisser@sbcglobal.net]  

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 7:19 AM 

To: 'sbaird@ucsd.edu' 

Subject: RE: RICH-Could you assist. 

 

How did you get on my list? 

 

What do you do for ucsd? 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Carol Baird [mailto:sbaird@ucsd.edu]  

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 6:45 PM 

To: Gary S Gevisser 

Subject: Re: RICH-Could you assist. 

 

Stop sending this stuff to us! I don't know who you are and don't care to. 

 

From: Gary S Gevisser [mailto:gevisser@sbcglobal.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 7:50 AM 
To: Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli Embassy Washington DC. 
Cc: rest; 60m@cbsnews.com; Mathew Margo Esq. - 60 Minutes Attorney - son of South African 
Judge Margo who in 1949 developed the "blueprint" for the Israeli Air Force; Roger W. 
Robinson - Former Chairman U.S.-China Economic and Security Review Commission-Protege of 
senior DAAC operative David Rockefellar - Chairman of Chase Manhattan Bank; Molly H. 
Hubbard - Director of Development James A. Baker III Institute for Public Policy - JAB's law firm 
representing the House of Saud; Heather Estudillo - MADD [Mothers Against Drunk Driving] - 
Victim Services Specialist; Carolyn Bartholomew - Chairman U.S.-China Economic and Security 
Review Commission; editor@shanghaidaily.com; Mary Valder - Trilateral Commission; Sarah Sim 
- Prince News, Princeton University; Joyce Kwan - nuzeds@tt.mit.edu; US Marine Captain Brian 
Steidle - The Devil Came On Horseback; Ray McCormack - co-Producer Crude Awakening; Allie 
Meyer - WHY WE FIGHT!; Sargent Amanda Lopez - US Army Recruiter; Carol Baird; artbell-
coast; Ron Bellows Senior - Risk Management specialist - AIG; Dalton M Vaughan Jr.; Kenneth 
Standard Esq. -Immediate Past President of the New State Bar Association; Marcia "Hitler's 
Gold" Kramer - Political / Investigative Correspondent And Host - WCBS-TV ; 
hannity@foxnews.com; Oprah; oreilly@foxnews.com; Rush Limbaugh; Tefo Mohapi; Hilary-Bill 
DeBeers-Rhodes Scholar-Rich Clinton; Roy Essakow - Executive Marc Rich Holdings; John Loftus 
Esq. - Not Disgraced Enough Justice Department Nazi prosecutor; Senator Lieberman ; 
Senator@kennedy.senate.gov; United States Justice Department; jimandjoe@ussliberty.com; 
editors@jpost.com; Mossad; President@whitehouse.gov 
Subject: Keren, below is what I believe to be a satellite photograph. Blow it up. 
 

 
 

Along with the photo sent to me there are several comments. The second one reads: 

 

The Mad Hatter 
 

 

Well written article. I remember your work from years ago. I certainly hope you will be gracing us 

with more of your writing. You writing was actually instrumental in my awakening back around 



the time of 911.  

 

Much thanks and respect.  

The Mad Hatter  

 

Do you know if you have met my Royal Mater-Mother, Zena Rosland Badash-Ash Gevisser Zulman and 

stepfather, Alan Zulman, the “Mad hatters”? 

 
Below is a photo of them both with Dr. Ruth, formerly a sniper with the Hagannah headed by David Ben 

Gurion who was as close as it gets to my pogrom orphaned great maternal grandmother, Nechie Badash 

who in 1929 returned to England from Tel-Aviv, Israel where she was one of the early residents, to raise 

my highly shrewd-deceptive mother. 



 
Be sure to let me know if you are having trouble blowing up that photo.  

 

Pending your action or inaction I will hold off following up with President Bush to begin opening a 

dialogue on the implications for the Nazis having won World Oil War II. 
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